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TO:  Collaborators who utilize the Conservation Planner 
 
FROM:  Angie Schmidt, IFWIS Program Manager, Idaho Department of Fish and Game 
 
DATE:    9 May 2024 
 
RE: Scheduled Updates to the Conservation Planner 
 
This is an informational message since you are identified as a person who utilizes our online 
Conservation Planner application. We will be updating this application by Monday June 3rd to reflect the 
current SWAP species as identified in the recently approved State Wildlife Action Plan (SWAP). Please 
share this communication to those you know utilize the Conservation Planner.  
 
The items described below will be updated.  
 
Species Occurrence Filtering and Species List Section  

• The Target Species checkbox will be removed (not applicable to the current SWAP) 

• The SWAP species list has changed and now identifies Species of Greatest Conservation Need and 
Species of Greatest Information Need (SGIN). Please refer to SWAP Appendix 5: page 343 for a 
complete species list. The SGCN Status: filter will be renamed to ‘SWAP Species’ with the options 
SGCN or SGIN. 

 
 

• The species list section will be renamed ‘SWAP Species’ 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
Species Ranges 
left side layer display section 

https://idfg.idaho.gov/ifwis/conservationplanner/
https://idfg.idaho.gov/swap
https://idfg.idaho.gov/swap
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The ranges displayed within the SGCN species ranges section will be updated to reflect currently 
reviewed and accepted ranges for SWAP. The title of the Section will be changed to ‘SWAP Species’. 

 
 
 
State Wildlife Action Plan left side layer display section  
This will be removed at this time, but may reappear at a later date with pertinent SWAP related layers.  

 

 
 

 


